Minutes of pre bid meeting held on 24.10.2014 at 4:00 pm in the Secretary
Conference hall.

Secretary Rural Development Department, Govt. of Bihar, Patna chaired the
Pre bid meeting.
1. The following members have attended the meeting.
a. Asst. Director General, UIDAI, RO, Ranchi.
b. OSD (Incharge AADHAAR Enrollment), RDD, GoB, Patna &
member secretary.
c. SRP, UIDAI, Bihar.
2. Pre bid meeting was held in Secretary Conference hall at 4:00 pm
where representative of Enrollment Agencies (EAs), UIDAI, RDD were
attended. List of EAs representative are attached in Annexure-I.
3. EAs had shared their queries which were addressed by the committee.
List of pre-bid query and response are attached in Annexure-II.
4. Key decisions were taken on the following:i.

EAs under NSR will continue to work in the State.

ii.

EA with new machine and have undertaking from OEM will be given
preference in the allotment of population/geographical areas.

iii.

EAs empanelled by UIDAI are only allowed to participate in the bid.

iv.

PMU team of E-Shakti project will monitor the implementation of
UIDAI project.

v.

Verifier will be appointed by Registrar.

vi.

State machinery will provide full co-operation in the effective
implementation of AADHAAR project.

vii.

Work will be distributed to any other agency depending upon the
performance. Enrollment work may be given to any other agencies
such as CSC for permanent enrollment center.

viii.

New machines are required to be deployed in Permanent
Enrollment Centers.PEC may be used for other projects like
NAREGA and IAY.

5. EAs has given their consent on the district preference which is given
below:a. AISECT: EA is ready to work in 10 districts with district of
preference Nawada, Gopalganj, Patna, Araria, Samastipur,
Vaishali, and West Champaran.
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b. Computer Lab: EA is ready to work in 5/6 districts with district of
preference Purnia, Kathiar,Bhagalpur,Nawada, Nawada.
c. EMDEE: EA is ready to work in 5/8 districts with district of
preference Sitamarhi, Khagaria, Bhagapur, Jamui,Begusarai,
Shekhpura.
d. Nevaeh Tech: EA is ready to work in 4/5 districts with district of
preference Muzaffarpur, Samastipur, Darbhanga, Vaishali,
kathiar.
e. M2C Pvt Sol. EA is ready to work in 4 districts with district of
preference Araria, Madhepura, Saran, and Bhagalpur.
f. Orion Security Solution Pvt. Ltd: New EA who is ready to deploy
new machine for enrollment. EA is ready to work in 4 districts
with district of preference Darbhanga, Muzaffarpur, East
Champaran, and West Champaran.
g. Medhai Techno Concept Sector: New EA who is ready to deploy
new machine for enrollment. EA is ready to work in 4 districts
with district of preference Patna, Bhagalpur, Muzaffarpur.

Annexure-I
List of representative

#
1
2
3
4
5
6

Name
Md Betab
Ujjawal Kumar
Piyush Kumar
Ambrish Kumar
Rahul Kumar
Prakirtita pandey

Name of Organisation
M2C Private Ltd
Nevaeh Tech Pvt Ltd
GOF Consulting Pvt Ltd
AISECT
Medhaj Techno Concept Pvt Ltd
DMR Infosystem Pvt. Ltd

7

Babu Anshari
Ashoke Chatterjee
Sohail Akhter

Emdee Digitronics Pvt. Ltd
Computer Lab
Orion Security Solution Pvt Ltd
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Annexure-II
#
1

Agency Name
Nevaeh Tech.Pvt.Ltd

2

Nevaeh Tech.Pvt.Ltd

3

Nevaeh Tech.Pvt.Ltd

4

Emdee Digitronics

5

Emdee Digitronics

Query
On awarding a district to as successful EA in the Bid by
RDD, Bihar, Whether EA appointed by NSR in the district
will continue to do enrolment or they will be asked to
stop?
If bidder wants to quote different rate for different
district how financial bid should be filled up?
Is it mandatory for the EA to deploy no. of kits given as
indicative figures?
Enrolling Agencies, having empanelled by the UIDAI for
States including Bihar, for undertaking demographic &
biometric data collection of resident, are only eligible to
participate into the RFQ dtd. 28.07.2014. Shall EAs,
without empanelment for Bihar, be eligible to participate?
Currently, there are several EAs have been undertaking
Aadhaar enrolment at almost all district in Bihar under
Non —State Registrar of the UIDAI. It results reduction of
your prescribed approx. target population against each
district. Shall the EAs to be selected by you work side by
side with the existing EAs of NSRs?

Response
NSR will be allowed to continue.

Uniform rate for entire rate
Yes, As per RFQ.
EA only empanelled by UIDAI are
eligible.

NSR will be allowed to continue.

